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1 LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, FRIDAY, SEPTEMBER 18, 2015, 8:33 A.M. 

2 (Court was called to order) 

3 THE COURT: All right. Can everybody identify 

4 themselves, starting with Mr. Pisanelli and moving across the 

5 room. 

6 MR. PISANELLI: Good mornlng, Your Honor. James 

7 Pisanelli on behalf of Steven Jacobs. 

8 MR. SMITH: Jordan Smith also on behalf of Steven 

9 Jacobs. 

10 MR. RANDALL JONES: Randall Jones on behalf of Sands 

11 China Limited. 

12 MR. PEEK: 'Morning, Your Honor. Stephen Peek on 

13 behalf of Las Vegas Sands and Sands China Limited. 

14 MR. MORRIS: Good morning, Your Honor. Steve Morris 

15 for Sheldon Adelson. 

16 THE COURT: It's your motion. So can I ask the 

17 question first why'd it take so long to file this motion after 

18 we heard from the Supreme Court? 

19 MR. SMITH: Well, we were sort of waiting to see if 

20 we would get a little bit more definitive answer from the 

21 Supreme Court, Your Honor. We were thinking, perhaps 

22 optimistically, that we'd actually have an answer on the 

23 jurisdictional writ by now. So that's sort of what the slight 

24 delay would be. 

25 THE COURT: Okay. 
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1 MR. SMITH: Your Honor first addressed this issue in 

2 June when plaintiff moved to file a fourth amended complaint. 

3 At that time Your Honor denied the motion based upon concerns 

4 about the five year rule. Since that time 

5 THE COURT: And the trial date. 

6 MR. SMITH: And the trial date based upon the five 

7 year rule. Since that time, on July 1st, the Supreme Court 

8 indicated that its previous orders in this matter had tolled 

9 the five year rule. That concern has since been alleviated. 

10 There are now nlne months between now and the current trial 

11 date. That's more than sufficient time for VML to get up to 

12 speed. 

13 Again, recall that throughout this process, 

14 especially during discovery, Sands China has taken the 

15 position that these were VML's documents all along. VML was 

16 the data controller. So VML has been participating In the 

17 document discovery In this case, and Sands China can't take a 

18 different position now. 

19 So there's plenty of time, there's no prejudice, and 

20 we ask that the motion be granted. 

21 THE COURT: Mr. Jones. 

22 MR. RANDALL JONES: Apparently he didn't want to use 

23 a whole lot of 10 minutes. I might take a little longer. 

24 I would just -- my first comment would be that their 

25 argument that -- in response to your question, actually, I was 
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1 interested to hear what the answer would be. It makes no 

2 

3 

4 

5 

sense to me whatsoever. I don't know if it makes any sense to 

the Court. But my response would be, assuming that you were 

waiting for the Supreme Court to make a decision, then why 

file this before the Supreme Court made a decision? The 

6 argument with the Supreme Court was just weeks ago. It's 

7 highly unlikely, at least In my experience, that you're going 

8 to have any answer with the Supreme Court for some period of 

9 time. 

10 THE COURT: They gave an answer in Wynn-Okada. 

11 I still -- you know, and they mailed it to me a week later, 

12 but--

13 MR. RANDALL JONES: Understood, Your Honor. But it 

14 doesn't explain why you would delay -- assuming you now know 

15 that we have a ruling on the 41(e) motion from the Supreme 

16 Court that says that the trial date is not going to need to be 

17 done in October, you would think after all this time they 

18 would have immediately moved to join VML to this case. Not to 

19 mention we didn't have a scheduling order at that point In 

20 time. We now have one. So we've got this major delay issue 

21 that's going to be a significant problem. 

22 But that's just the beginning of the issues that 

23 they have with this motion. First of all, they say that you 

24 have said previously that I think -- quoting them, they 

25 said, "You ruled that the motion will be granted," end quote. 
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1 That lS absolutely not what you said. 

2 THE COURT: I said I was likely to grant it if I 

3 wasn't dealing with the lssues related to the five year rule 

4 and the trial. 

5 MR. RANDALL JONES: Well, the quote that I found 

6 that you said, you would "reconsider if the Supreme Court 

7 recalculates or issues other orders related to the 41(e) 

8 motion on the trial." That's a far cry from saying you're 

9 going to do something that they represented to you in their 

10 papers. 

11 You never ruled on any of our objections that we 

12 raised In the motion previously. They waited, agaln, over two 

13 months since the ruling from the Supreme Court to bring this 

14 motion. And, Your Honor, I would suggest the timing of this 

15 motion is not a coincidence. They just responded to our 

16 discovery, Sands China's discovery, and it is pretty obvious 

17 to me that they got nervous about the viability of their 

18 contract claims when they saw our discovery that they had to 

19 answer, including admissions. And that's the real motivation 

20 here, is that they're nervous that they don't have a claim 

21 against Sands China, Las Vegas Sands, or VML because of the 

22 nature of the claims that they've made in this case, and so 

23 now they're trying to bootstrap a claim that will keep their 

24 contract claims viable. 

25 There are three distinct reasons why this motion 
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1 should be denied. The -- first of all, the new allegations 

2 are a complete about face from the position they've taken in 

3 the past, which you're well aware of. When a motion was filed 

4 to dismiss their claims for failing to ]Oln an indispensable 

5 party back in 2011 they argued specifically that VML was not a 

6 party to the alleged employment agreement or the stock option 

7 agreement. Now they come back to that argument and say, well, 

8 we have an excuse as to why we couldn't join VML or wouldn't 

9 agree that VML was an indispensable party at the time, because 

10 we didn't know that -- we were apparently surprised in the 

11 jurisdictional discovery involving Sands China to find out 

12 about this alleged assignment. 

13 There are multiple reasons why that argument is 

14 meritless on its face, including the fact that all of Mr. 

15 Jacobs's paychecks, bonus money, and employee benefits were 

16 paid by VML. So that would sort of lead you to believe that 

17 your contract was with VML if you're getting paid by VML and 

18 you're accepting and cashing those paychecks, your bonus lS 

19 being paid by VML and you're accepting that, and your employee 

20 benefits for you and your family are being paid for by VML. 

21 That would be an indication that you were an employee of that 

22 company. That was all done In 2009 and 2010. Not to mention 

23 the fact that the stock option agreement was with Sands China 

24 Limited. So that would have given them an idea of -- Mr. 

25 Jacobs and his counsel who is employer really was, which they 
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1 vehemently denied when we brought the motion to dismiss In 

2 2011. 

3 There's another point here that should be noted. 

4 Mr. Jacobs knew -- and the documentation is clear that Mr. 

5 Jacobs knew, because we have an agreement that he entered into 

6 in 2009 with VML where he had to be an employee of the 

7 Macanese company in order to work there. That was a 

8 requirement to get the so-called blue card. So he had to 

9 know, he had to be an employee of that company, and yet he 

10 claims he wasn't an employee when it comes to the fact of 

11 trying to add that company as an indispensable party or movlng 

12 to dismiss for failure to add an indispensable party In 2011. 

13 The only other point I would make on that issue is 

14 that Mr. Jacobs received his termination letters from Sands 

15 China and VML, which includes -- the VML letter, as you may 

16 recall, from 2010 included the 12 reasons for his termination. 

17 That would be an indication to him in 2010 that his employer 

18 was VML, as opposed to Las Vegas Sands. 

19 And finally, you cannot amend a complaint when the 

20 amendment would be futile. The amendment would be futile, 

21 because there is no jurisdiction over VML, period, end of the 

22 story. They even failed to plead the necessary elements under 

23 Daimler or Viega to make a claim for personal jurisdiction 

24 over VML. 

25 And I would just add that the notion that plaintiff 
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1 -- that Mr. Jacobs can sue VML for breach of an employment 

2 agreement with Las Vegas Sands while still maintaining that 

3 Las Vegas Sands was his employer and was responsible for 

4 terminating him lS on its face an absurd proposition. 

5 So, Your Honor, I would simply suggest that there's 

6 no basis at this point in time -- and I mentioned the delay 

7 issue is a real problem for all the parties here. They want 

8 they claim they want to get to trial. We've got the lssues 

9 of if the Court granted this motion presumably VML will want 

10 to take lssue with jurisdiction. 

11 THE COURT: They might file a motion to dismiss on 

12 jurisdiction issues. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: They might. I can't predict it. 

THE COURT: They might. 

13 

14 

15 MR. RANDALL JONES: I don't represent them. But I 

16 would suspect that any competent lawyer would think that would 

17 be an appropriate move. That lssue would have to be dealt 

18 with. And by the way, that's after they get served. The 

19 process of serving VML will take who knows how long. 

20 we'll go through that process. 

So then 

21 Then we have to discovery, assumlng there's not 

22 other motion practice or writ practice involved with VML 

23 before we could even start doing discovery with VML in this 

24 case. They wanted the early trial date, they pressed to have 

25 a shortened trial date schedule; now they're coming in with a 

8 



1 motion that lS gOlng to simply delay this process indefinitely 

2 at least at this point. 

3 And then the final point I would make, Judge, lS you 

4 can't have a personal services contract under Nevada law -- an 

5 assignment of a personal services contract without consent. 

6 And think about this, Judge. Mr. Jacobs in his papers is 

7 claiming that he didn't know about this assignment, this is 

8 all news to him that came out in the late winter, early spring 

9 of this year before the jurisdictional hearing, that's when he 

10 found out about the alleged assignment. Well, if he didn't 

11 know about it until this year, how could he have ever 

12 consented to it? Without his consent under Nevada law he 

13 absolutely cannot argue that there was an assignment of this 

14 agreement which is the linchpin of the basis of his argument 

15 that there is a transfer of this contract to VML and therefore 

16 VML is potentially liable for this claim. 

17 THE COURT: Thank you. 

18 Anybody else on this side of the room need to say 

19 anything? 

20 MR. PEEK: Other than just to ]Oln In the arguments, 

21 Your Honor. 

22 THE COURT: Okay. 

23 MR. MORRIS: Join, too. 

24 THE COURT: Thank you. 

25 The motion lS granted. I understand I'm gOlng to 
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1 now be faced with jurisdictional motions if there is serVlce. 

2 This may impact your trial date, okay. Good luck. 

3 MR. PISANELLI: Thank you. 

4 THE COURT: Goodbye. 

5 MR. PEEK: Thank you, Your Honor. 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

MR. MORRIS: Thank you, Your Honor. 

THE PROCEEDINGS CONCLUDED AT 9:06 A.M. 

* * * * * 
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DEPT NO.: XI 

NOTICE OF ENTRY OF ORDER 

25 an Order Granting Sands China, Ltd.'s Motion to Confirm That No Response To Plaintiffs 

26 Fourth Amended Complaint Is Due Until The Nevada Supreme Court Acts On The 
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DATED this ~ay of September. 2015. 

KEMP, JONES & COULTHARD, LLP 

1. Randall Jones, E . 1927 
Mark M. Jones, Es . #267 
3800 Howard Hug s Parkway, 17th Floor 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89169 
Attorneys for Sands China Ltd. 

HOLLAND & HART LLP 
J. Stephen Peek, Esq., #1758 
Robert J. Cassity, Esq., #9779 
9555 Hillwood Drive, 2nd Floor 
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Attorneys for Las Vegas Sands Corp. 
and Sands China, Ltd. 

.. TE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on the~ ay of September, 2015, the foregoing NOTICE OF 

ENTRY OF ORDER was served on the following parties through the Court's electronic filing 

system: 

James J. Pisanelli, Esq. 
Todd L. Bice, Esq. 
Debra L. Spinelli, Esq. 
Jordan T. Smith, Esq. 
Pisanelli Bice PLLC 
400 South 7th Street, Suite 300 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101 
Attorneys for Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs 

Steve Morris, Esq. 
Rosa Solis-Rainey, Esq. 
Morris Law Group 
900 Bank of America Plaza 
300 South Fourth Street 
Las Vegas, NV 89101 

1. Stephen Peek, Esq. 
Robert J. Cassity, Esq. 
Holland & Hart 
9555 Hillwood Drive, 2nd Floor 
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ORDER GRANTING SANDS CHINA, 
LTD.'S MOTION TO CONFIRM 
THAT NO RESPONSE TO 
PLAINTIFF'S FOURTH AMENDED 
COMPLAINT IS DUE UNTIL THE 
NEVADA SUPREME COURT ACTS 
ON THE JURISDICTIONAL WRIT 
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Before the Court is Sands China, Ltd. 's Motion to Confirm that No Response to 

Plaintiff's Fourth Amended Complaint is Due Until the Nevada Supreme Court Acts on the 

Jurisdictional Writ (the "Motion"). 1. Randall Jones, Esq. appeared on behalf of Defendant 

Sands China, Ltd. ("SCL"), J. Stephen Peek, Esq. of the law firm Holland & Hart LLP 
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the law firm Morris Law Group appeared on behalf of Defendant Sheldon G. Adelson and 

Todd L. Bice, Esq. of the law firm Pisanelli Bice PLLC appeared on behalf of Plaintiff Steven 

C. Jacobs ("Jacobs"). Having considered the papers filed on behalf of the parties, oral 

argument of counsel, and being fully informed with good cause appearing: 

IT IS HEREBY ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED that SCL's Motion to 

Confirm that No Response to Plaintiffs Fourth Amended Complaint is Due Until the Nevada 

Supreme Court Acts on the Jurisdictional Writ is granted. SCL is not required to answer or 

otherwise respond to the Fourth Amended Complaint until after the Nevada Supreme Court 

resolves SCL's Writ Petition challenging jurisdiction. 
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DATED this ~ day ofAtlgast, 2015. 
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J. Randall Jones, s , 1927 
Mark M. Jones, Esq., #267 
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PEREMPTORY CHALLENGE 
 

CHRONOLOGICAL INDEX 
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12/22/2010 Defendant Las Vegas Sands 

Corp.'s Motion to Dismiss I PA1 – 45 
   

12/22/2010 Defendant Sands China Ltd.'s 
Motion to Dismiss

I, II,
and III

PA46 – 570

02/09/2011 Plaintiff's Opposition to Las 
Vegas Sands Corp.'s Motion to 
Dismiss 

III 
PA571 – 723

03/15/2011 Transcript: Hearing on 
Defendants' Motions to Dismiss III PA724 – 33

05/27/2015 Order Setting Civil Jury Trial III PA734 – 40
06/02/2015 Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs' 

Motion for Leave to File a Fourth 
Amended Complaint on OST

III and 
IV  

PA741 – 68

06/12/2015 Amended Order Setting Civil 
Jury Trial IV PA769 – 76

06/18/2015 Court Minutes Plaintiff's Motion 
for Leave to File Fourth 
Amended Complaint

IV 
PA777 – 78

06/18/2015 Transcript: Hearing on Plaintiff's 
Motion to Amend Complaint IV PA779 – 90

06/22/2015 Fourth Amended Complaint IV PA791 – 811
07/09/2015 Notice of NRCP 30(b)(6) 

Videotaped Deposition of Las 
Vegas Sands Corp.

IV 
PA812 – 23

07/17/2015 Second Amended Order Setting 
Civil Jury Trial IV PA824 – 32

09/15/2015 Plaintiff's Renewed Motion for 
Leave to File a Fifth Amended 
Complaint on OST

IV 
PA833 – 61

09/17/2015 Defendants' Opposition to 
Plaintiff's Motion for Leave to 
File a Fifth Amended Complaint 
on OST 

IV 

PA862 – 916
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Date Description Vol. # Page Nos.
09/18/2015 Transcript: Hearing on Plaintiff's 

Renewed Motion to File Fifth 
Amended Complaint

IV 
PA917 – 27

09/18/2015  Court Minutes Plaintiff's 
Renewed Motion for Leave to 
File Fifth Amended Complaint 
on OST 

IV 

PA928 – 29

09/18/2015 Fifth Amended Complaint IV PA930 – 950
09/22/2015 Notice of Entry of Order

Granting Sands China Ltd.'s 
Motion to Confirm that No 
Response to Plaintiff's Fourth 
Amended Complaint is Due 
Until NSC Acts on the 
Jurisdictional Writ

IV 

PA950A-50D

10/16/2015 Peremptory Challenge of Judge IV PA951 – 53
10/16/2015 Notice of Department 

Reassignment IV PA954 – 955

10/19/2015 Plaintiff's Emergency Motion to 
Strike Unlawful Peremptory 
Challenge of Judge on OST

IV and 
V 

PA956 - 1073

10/19/2015 Venetian Macau Ltd.'s Motion to 
Quash Service of Summons V PA1074 – 86

10/21/2015 Venetian Macau Ltd.'s Motion to 
Dismiss the First, Second, and 
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Complaint 

V 

PA1087 – 1126

10/23/2015 Venetian Macau Ltd.'s Lawful 
Opposition to Plaintiff's Ex Parte 
Motion to Strike its Rule 48.1 
Peremptory Challenge

V 

PA1127 – 34

10/23/2015 Plaintiff's Reply in Support of 
Motion to Strike Unlawful 
Peremptory Challenge of Judge

V 
PA1135 - 39

10/26/2015 Transcript: Hearing Plaintiff's 
Emergency Motion to Strike 
Unlawful Peremptory Challenge 
of Judge on OST

V 

PA1140 - 56



3 
 

Date Description Vol. # Page Nos.
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Complaint on OST

IV 
PA833 – 61

10/23/2015 Plaintiff's Reply in Support of 
Motion to Strike Unlawful 
Peremptory Challenge of Judge

V 
PA1135 - 39

07/17/2015 Second Amended Order Setting 
Civil Jury Trial IV PA824 – 32

03/15/2011 Transcript: Hearing on 
Defendants' Motions to Dismiss III PA724 – 33

06/18/2015 Transcript: Hearing on Plaintiff's 
Motion to Amend Complaint IV PA779 – 90

09/18/2015 Transcript: Hearing on Plaintiff's 
Renewed Motion to File Fifth 
Amended Complaint

IV 
PA917 – 27
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Date Description Vol. # Page Nos.
10/26/2015 Transcript: Hearing Plaintiff's 

Emergency Motion to Strike 
Unlawful Peremptory Challenge 
of Judge on OST

V 

PA1140 - 56

10/23/2015 Venetian Macau Ltd.'s Lawful 
Opposition to Plaintiff's Ex Parte 
Motion to Strike its Rule 48.1 
Peremptory Challenge

V 

PA1127 – 34

10/21/2015 Venetian Macau Ltd.'s Motion to 
Dismiss the First, Second, and 
Third Causes of Action in 
Plaintiff's Fifth Amended 
Complaint 

V 

PA1087 – 1126

10/19/2015 Venetian Macau Ltd.'s Motion to 
Quash Service of Summons V PA1074 – 86
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Business Court 

A·I0·627691·B 

June 18, 2015 

DISTRICT COURT 
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA 

COURT MINUTES June 18, 2015 

Steven Jacobs, Plaintiff(s) 
vs . 
Las Vegas Sands Corp, Defendant(s) 

8:30AM Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs' Motion for Leave to File a 
Fourth Amended Complaint on Order Shortening 
Time 

H EARD BY: Gonzalez, Elizabeth COURTROOM: RjC Courtroom 14C 

COURT CLERK: Dulce Romea 

RECORDER: jill Hawkins 

PARTIES 
PRESENT: Bice, Todd L 

jones, jon Randall 
McGinn, Ian P. 
Morris, Steve L 
Peek, j. Stephen 

Pisanelli, James J 
Smi th, jordan T 
Spinelli· Hays, Debra L 

Attorney for Plaintiff 
Attorney for Defendant Sands China Ltd. 
Attorney for Defendant Sands China Ltd. 
Attorney for Defendant Sheldon Adelson 
Attorney for Defendants for Las Vegas 
Sands, Corp. and Sands China Ltd. 
Attorney for Plaintiff 
Attorney for Plaintiff 
Attorney for Plaintiff 

JOURNAL ENTRIES 

- Per counsel's request, COURT ORDERED, the motion to stay its June 16, 2015 order regard ing Mr. 
Turnbull's deposition on OST will REMAIN on tomorrow's calendar. 

Arguments by counsel regarding Plaintiff's motion for leave to file fourth amended complaint. 
COURT ORDERED, motion GRANTED IN PART with respect to adding Sands China to the breach 
of contract action, WITHOUT PREJUDICE; however, adding Venetian Macau Limited appears to the 
Court under United Association of Journeymen vs. Manson to be inappropriate given Rule 41(e) 
issues; solely based on that issue, the motion is DENIED; if the Nevada Supreme Court does a 
recalculation this Court w ill consider it. 
PRINT DATE: 06/18/2015 Page 1 of 2 Minutes Date: June 18, 2015 
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Court further NOTED a motion to unseal by Unite Here that was inadvertently scheduled on July 21, 
2015 at 9:00 on Department XXIX's calendar, and inquired whether parties agree to move it to July 16 
to be heard with the motions to intervene by Guardian News and Campaign for Accountability. Mr. 
Peek objected of significantly different issues. COURT ORDERED, motion to intervene and unseal 
reports by Unite Here SET for hearing on July 16, 2015 at 8:30 AM to be heard with the other motions. 
Clerk to prepare and circulate minute order. 

PRINT DATE: 06/18/2015 Page 2 of 2 Minutes Date: June 18, 2015 
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Transcript of 
Proceedings 

BEFORE THE HONORABLE ELIZABETH GONZALEZ, DISTRICT COURT JUDGE 

HEARING ON PLAINTIFF'S MOTION TO AMEND COMPLAINT 

APPEARANCES: 
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FOR THE DEFENDANTS: 

COURT RECORDER: 

JILL HAWKINS 
District Court 

THURSDAY, JUNE 18, 2015 

JAMES J. PISANELLI, ESQ. 
TODD BICE, ESQ. 
JORDAN T. SMITH, ESQ. 

J. STEPHEN PEEK, ESQ. 
JON RANDALL JONES, ESQ. 
STEVE L. MORRIS, ESQ. 

TRANSCRIPTION BY: 
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1 LAS VEGAS, NEVADA, THURSDAY, JUNE 18, 2015, 8:57 A.M. 

2 (Court was called to order) 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

here. 

THE COURT: Good morning. 

MR. PEEK: So are you calling us, Your Honor? 

THE COURT: I was trying to get Mr. Hofland out of 

And I failed. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: Good mornlng, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Lovely to see you all. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: Good to see you, as well. 

MR. BICE: Good morning, Your Honor. 

11 THE COURT: My first item of business lS different 

12 than your first item of business. Yesterday I signed an order 

13 shortening time on a motion to stay my order related to the 

14 deposition of Mr. Turnbull. Does anybody have an objection to 

15 hearing that today, or do you want to come back tomorrow for 

16 your third appearance of the week? 

17 MR. BICE: We actually do want to come back 

18 tomorrow, Your Honor. 

19 

20 

THE COURT: Okay. 

MR. BICE: We're gOlng to be filing an opposition to 

21 that. We want a record. 

22 THE COURT: It's all right, Mr. Bice. I just make 

23 the offer because it's not always the most convenient place to 

24 come. 

25 MR. BICE: I understand. I appreciate that, Your 

2 



1 Honor. 

2 MR. PEEK: We enJoy comlng here, though, Your Honor. 

3 THE COURT: Good mornlng. How are you? 

4 Is there anybody on the telephone? Good. 

5 Mr. Bice, this lS your motion. 

6 MR. BICE: Yes. Thank you, Your Honor. This lS our 

7 motion to amend. The Court knows the facts of this case and 

8 the history of it, probably much to its chagrin. But this lS 

9 our motion to amend to add VML as a party to the lawsuit. As 

10 the Court knows, the legal standard lS a liberal one; they are 

11 to be granted unless there lS grounds to deny it. I know that 

12 when we were back here before the Court had expressed some 

13 concerns about adding VML at this point in time considering 

14 the trial date that the Court presently has pending. 

15 THE COURT: Yeah. And there's a case that says if I 

16 add a new party I can't sever them and the five year rule 

17 continues to run as to that party because it's a part of this 

18 case. 

19 

20 

MR. BICE: Okay. 

THE COURT: That's a case that's like 15, 20 years 

21 old I think Mr. Urga's firm was involved in. 

22 MR. BICE: So our position on this, Your Honor, lS 

23 that if the Court's position is it can't sever, first of all, 

24 VML--

25 THE COURT: I think you absolutely can sever. I 

3 



1 just don't think 41(e) lS affected by severance, which I think 

2 lS a huge problem in this case. 

3 MR. BICE: Yeah. All right, Your Honor. 

4 Notwithstanding that fact, VML by the assertions of the 

5 defendants has been a participant in this case since the day 

6 it was filed. That's been the testimony of all of their 

7 witnesses, that's been the position of counsel. As the Court 

8 will recall, they said that VML had to be a party to this 

9 case. That's not true, and we opposed the contention that it 

10 had to be a party to this case, because they were trying to 

11 claim that VML had no ties to Nevada, as the Court will 

12 recall, and now Mr. Leven, Mr. Adelson, and I believe even Mr. 

13 Goldstein all effectively debunked that longstanding story 

14 that had been advanced by the defendants. 

15 Nonetheless, our point here is that VML, according 

16 to Sands China -- Sands China has no employees, Sands China 

17 has no documents. All of the witnesses for Sands China by 

18 their own acknowledgement, except for the two highest-ranking 

19 executives, Sheldon Adelson and Robert Goldstein, are actually 

20 all part of VML. That's their position. That's been their 

21 position since day one. So adding VML at this point cannot 

22 cause any prejudice to VML, because, according to them, VML 

23 should have been the party in this case since day one. That's 

24 their position. And VML's documents -- and we're just 

25 starting merits discovery, as the Court knows. So they've 

4 



1 accused us of bad faith in bringing this motion now. 

2 What I would say to the Court on that is I think 

3 that the evidence contradicts that wholly. When were we 

4 allowed to ask the questions that resulted in the answers for 

5 bringing VML into this lawsuit, Your Honor? We were allowed 

6 to ask them during your jurisdictional hearing for the first 

7 time because the defendants were trying to use that stay to 

8 obstruct everything. And they were using it to obstruct 

9 everything. So the first time we got these acknowledgements 

10 out of Leven and Adelson that they had transferred, assigned, 

11 whatever word one wants to use, the term sheet to VML/Sands 

12 China was during the jurisdictional hearing. So you can't 

13 accuse us of delay here when they're the parties who were 

14 obstructing our ability to get those admissions on the record 

15 and have the evidentiary basis upon which this motion rests. 

16 So there is good cause to add them now, there is no 

17 prejudice that they can cite, and, as a consequence, they will 

18 be able to participate in discovery and we can move this case 

19 forward. And so we ask the Court to do it. 

20 Of course, if the Court says -- it's within your 

21 discretion; we acknowledge that and you say, well, I'm 

22 going to deny it, then we will, of course, file a new lawsuit 

23 against VML. We are within the limitations period still, and 

24 we'll file a new lawsuit against VML. 

25 THE COURT: Thank you. 

5 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

Gentlemen. 

MR. RANDALL JONES: Good mornlng, Your Honor. 

Randall Jones on behalf of Sands China Limited. 

I'm going to be unusually brief this morning. I 

think our papers outline our position, and I would just make a 

couple of small points -- well, a couple of points. One lS 

that I do think it would be abuse of a discretion and 

fundamentally unfair to my client, Sands China, irrespective 

of VML -- certainly VML lS in a much worse position, but 

there's 

THE COURT: VML indirectly owns the subsidiary, your 

12 client. 

13 MR. RANDALL JONES: I certainly don't disagree that 

14 VML is a wholly owned subsidiary of -- actually, it's a 

15 subsidiary through other entities. But ultimately --

16 THE COURT: Right. But they're all owned by SCL. 

17 MR. RANDALL JONES: Correct. And I would just make 

18 the other point that there are two new claims against Sands 

19 China that has a prejudicial effect against Sands China to try 

20 to change the landscape at this point in time with the trial 

21 date we have set. 

22 And the only other thing I would add, Your Honor, lS 

23 that we disagree with the -- in the reply brief they cite --

24 Mr. Bice cites some testimony of Mr. Leven and Mr. Adelson. 

25 We completely disagree with his interpretation of that 

6 



1 testimony of Mr. Adelson in particular. Mr. Adelson did not 

2 

3 

ever say that the term sheet was transferred. 

specifically denied that. But since that was 

4 didn't have an opportunity to respond to that. 

In fact, he 

In the reply, 

5 And also, with respect to Mr. Leven, Mr. Leven we 

6 believe should have never been able to should have never 

we 

7 had to answer those questions, because it went to the merits, 

8 I think. And virtually every question that they refer to in 

9 their reply brief I had made an objection -- I think Mr. Peek 

10 made objections, as well -- based upon the stay order. 

11 The only other point I would make lS that to the 

12 extent Mr. Leven did testify about any kind of transfers I 

13 think they've taken that testimony out of context. And also, 

14 if you read other testimony of Mr. Leven that they did not 

15 cite to you, he clarifies what he meant by that. Also, he 

16 indicated in that testimony he didn't understand the 

17 legalities of the question, he was simply giving his comments 

18 with respect to the practical nature of the situation In 

19 certain questions. But that was also contradicted in other 

20 questions. 

21 So we think it would be improper to allow the 

22 amendment at this time as to any party, in particular my case 

23 for Sands China Limited. 

24 

25 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

Mr. Peek. 
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1 MR. PEEK: Your Honor, I will likewise be brief and 

2 ]Oln In the remarks made by Mr. Jones and rely on the papers 

3 that we have filed jointly and add, as Mr. Jones says, that 

4 this request highlights the fact that this testimony came 

5 during the course of an evidentiary hearing on jurisdiction; 

6 however, it did go to merits and has always gone to merits 

7 from the beginning. 

8 So on that basis, Your Honor, I think that there has 

9 been significant deprivation of the due process rights of Las 

10 Vegas Sands. Thank you. 

11 THE COURT: Thank you. 

12 Mr. Morris, anything you'd like to add? 

13 MR. MORRIS: No, Your Honor, I have nothing to add, 

14 other than I support what Mr. Peek and Mr. Jones said. 

15 THE COURT: Thank you. 

16 Mr. Bice. 

17 MR. BICE: Yes, Your Honor. I think those two 

18 points by Mr. Jones and Mr. Peek actually demonstrate our 

19 point, which is their position is that the truth should not 

20 have been known, their witnesses should have not have been 

21 required to tell the truth and those facts came out for the 

22 first time on the stand. And I think that highlights exactly 

23 what they were doing during jurisdictional discovery. Those 

24 facts unquestionably went to the point of jurisdiction as the 

25 Court even cited in its ultimate decision. But they 

8 



1 obstructed that information comlng out and are now saylng that 

2 they should succeed through that obstruction by saying, well, 

3 now, because we've ground this case for four years, actually 

4 almost five years, you shouldn't allow them to add VML at this 

5 point in time. 

6 Again, Your Honor, there is no prejudice to them at 

7 this point in time when they are the ones who have insisted 

8 that they wanted VML in this lawsuit until now. Now that the 

9 facts have come out they switch gears and say, well, please 

10 don't add them, Your Honor. And there is no basis for that. 

11 Mr. Leven's testimony will speak for itself, and 

12 we'll let the jury decide what Mr. Leven said. Because that's 

13 exactly what he testified to, and it's quite crystal clear 

14 what he testified to. And to try and spin it now and say, 

15 well, he just didn't understand the legal significance of what 

16 he was admitting -- that's true of all facts. Witnesses are 

17 supposed to tell the truth, not worry about the legal 

18 ramifications of telling the truth, which is apparently what 

19 the argument is now being advanced. 

20 So the motion -- Your Honor, we ask that the motion 

21 be granted. And Mr. Smith reminded me, Your Honor, there's 

22 actually two aspects to this motion. One lS VML, which we're 

23 all focusing on, and the other one is 

24 THE COURT: And the other is Sands China's breach of 

25 contract. I got it. 
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1 

2 count. 

3 

4 

5 

MR. BICE: -- SCL, just adding them to that other 

THE COURT: I got that part. 

MR. BICE: All right. I thank the Court. 

THE COURT: All right. The motion's granted In 

6 part. With respect to adding Sands China to the breach of 

7 contract cause of action the Court finds there is no prejudice 

8 and grants that request. 

9 As to adding VML as a new party, it appears to the 

10 Court that under United Association of Journeymen versus 

11 Manson it would be inappropriate to that action given the 

12 Rule 41(e) issues. Solely based upon that and my analysis of 

13 42(e) 's deadline at this point, which I understand the 

14 defendants disagree with, I am denying the motion. 

15 If for some reason the Nevada Supreme Court makes a 

16 recalculation or issues an order related to what 41(e) 

17 mentions, I'd be happy to reconsider the motion. 

18 MR. BICE: We understand that, Your Honor. 

19 THE COURT: Anything else? All right. I guess I'll 

20 see you guys tomorrow on the motion to stay. Have a nlce day. 

21 MR. PEEK: See you tomorrow. 

22 THE COURT: Oh. Sorry. My mistake. There's now a 

23 new motion to unseal that lS filed by UNITE HERE. It lS 

24 scheduled for July 21st at 9:00 o'clock. Do you want to reach 

25 out to them and see if they want to have their hearing at the 

10 



1 same time on July 16th at 8:30 that Guardian and Campaign for 

2 Accountability have their motions? 

3 MR. BICE: They actually did reach out, and they 

4 have asked for that. 

5 

6 

THE COURT: Any objection? 

MR. PEEK: Yes, Your Honor, we object to it. We 

7 think that the -- we think the lssues are significantly 

8 different, because they're a union coming in here, as opposed 

9 to the press or other so-called public interest entities, and 

10 we don't think that they -- I think that the issues are 

11 significantly different and it ought to be heard on a 

12 different date. 

13 THE COURT: Okay. I'm gOlng to set it for hearing 

14 on the same day, on July 16th. I have no idea why Master 

15 Calendar set it in Department 29 at 9:00 o'clock. Since it's 

16 filed in this case, it should be heard in this case at 8:30 on 

17 July 16th. 

18 

19 out. 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

Dulce, will you do a minute order so everybody finds 

THE CLERK: Yes, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Thank you. 

Anything else? 

MR. PEEK: Nothing, Your Honor. 

THE COURT: Have a nice vacation, Mr. Peek. 

THE PROCEEDINGS CONCLUDED AT 9:10 A.M. 

11 



CERTIFICATION 

I CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING IS A CORRECT TRANSCRIPT FROM THE 
AUDIO-VISUAL RECORDING OF THE PROCEEDINGS IN THE ABOVE­
ENTITLED MATTER. 

AFFIRMATION 

I AFFIRM THAT THIS TRANSCRIPT DOES NOT CONTAIN THE SOCIAL 
SECURITY OR TAX IDENTIFICATION NUMBER OF ANY PERSON OR ENTITY. 

FLORENCE HOYT 
Las Vegas, Nevada 89146 

FLORENCE M. HOY , TRANSCRIBER 
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ELECTRONICALLY SERVED

07/09/2015 05:44:28 PM

1 NOTC
James J. Pisanelli, Esq., Bar No. 4027

2 JJP@pisane1libice.com
Todd L. Bice, Esq., Bar No. 4534

3 TLB@pisaneliibice.com
Debra L. Spinelli, Esq., Bar No. 9695

4 DLS(thpisanellibice.corn
Jordan T. Smith, Esq., Bar No. 12097

5 JTS(pisanellibice.com
PISANELLI BIcE PLLC

6 400 South 7th Street, Suite 300
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

7 Telephone: (702) 214-2100
Facsimile: (702) 214-2101

8
Attorneys for Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs

9
DISTRICT COURT

10
CLARK COUNTY, NEVADA

11
STEVEN C. JACOBS, Case No.: A-10-627691

12 Dept.No.: XI
Plaintiff,

1
13 V.

NOTICE OF NRCP 30(b)(6)
14 LAS VEGAS SANDS CORP., a Nevada VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION OF

corporation; SANDS CHINA LTD., a LAS VEGAS SANDS CORP.
15 Cayman Islands corporation; DOES I

through X; and ROE CORPORATIONS
16 IthroughX,

Date of Deposition: July 28, 2015
17 Defendants.

____________________________________

Time of Deposition: 9:30 a.m.
18

AND RELATED CLAIMS
19

___________________________________

20

21 PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that at 9:30 a.m. on July 28, 2015, pursuant to Rule 30(b)(6) of

22 the Nevada Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff, Stephen C. Jacobs, by and through his counsel

23 will take the videotaped deposition of the Rule 30(b)(6) designee for Las Vegas Sands Corp.

24 (“LVSC) at the law office of PISANELLI BICE PLLC, located at 400 South 7th Street,

25 Suite 300, Las Vegas, Nevada 89101. The deposition will be taken upon oral examination,

26 before a Notary Public, videographer andlor before some other officer authorized by law to

27 administer oaths.

28
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i Pursuant to NRCP 30(b)(6), LVSC is required to designate individual[s] to provide

2 testimony on all of the following topics:

3 1. All efforts to locate responsive and discoverable documents, information and

4 evidence in this action, including (but not limited to) files searched, search terms used, the date

5 searches were conducted and the identity of all persons involved in the search.

6 2. All efforts to preserve information and evidence related to this action, including

7 (but not limited to) notices sent, the date of preservation efforts and the identity of all persons

8 involved in such preservation.

9 3. Any LVSC policies, memoranda, procedures, methods, instructions, customs

10 and/or practices for maintaining, storing, organizing, preserving, archiving, saving and/or

11 destroying Documents from January 1, 2009 to the present (specifically including, but not limited

12 to, Documents related to Steven Jacobs).

13 4. Any LVSC policies, memoranda, procedures, methods, instructions, customs

14 and/or practices for maintaining, storing, backing-up, organizing, preserving, archiving, saving

15 and/or destroying electronically stored information from January 1, 2009 to the present

16 (specifically including, but not limited to, Steven Jacobs).

17 5. Any Documents and/or ESI, or any portion thereof relating to Jacobs or the

18 claims or defenses asserted in this action that was concealed, lost, destroyed and/or misplaced and

19 the circumstances behind such concealment, loss, destruction and/or misplacement.

20 6. Any efforts by or on behalf of LVSC to determine whether each current and/or

21 former employee of LVSC has or had any Documents and/or ESI related to Jacobs or the claims

22 and defenses in this action.

23 7. All efforts to obtain consents from anyone under the MPDPA from January 1,

24 2009 to the present, including (but not limited to) the date of such efforts, the identity of all

25 persons or consents were sought and the identity of all persons involved in procuring consents.

26 8. The date, persons involved and substance of any communications with any Macau

27 government official concerning the facts and allegations of this action.

28
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1 9. All damages claimed by LVSC in its counterclaim, including the facts giving rise

2 to those damages and the manner and means of calculation.

3 10. All communications with any government official either in the United States or

4 Macau, Hong Kong or China concerning the MPDPA and its purported requirements, including

5 (but not limited to) all efforts to obtain any authorizations or consents for the search of documents

6 from January 1, 2009 to the present.

7 11. All communications with prior employers of Plaintiff andlor Vagus Group,

8 including (but not limited to) the participants in any such communications, the date, the substance

9 of the communication, and any documents discussed or obtained.

10 12. The factual basis for claiming that Plaintiff has stolen any property or information.

11 13. All investigations into Plaintiff and/or family members, including (but not limited

12 to) the identity of all participants, the contents of all written or verbal reports, all conclusions, and

13 all persons with whom the information was shared.

14 14. All alleged breaches of fiduciary or employment obligations by Jacobs, including
LL

15 (but not limited to) the date, all persons with knowledge, the alleged breaches and the location of

16 all documents concerning any such purported breach.

17 15. The formation, purpose and operations of WDR, LLC and its subsequent

18 dissolution, including (but not limited to) its involvement in any transfers of funds.

19 16. Any suspected violations of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act by any LVSC

20 officer, employee, agent or representative that in any way relates to, references or concerns

21 Macau andlor China.

22 17. All investigations conducted concerning any officer, employee, agent or

23 representative of LVSC as to potential violations of Foreign Corrupt Practices Act that in any

24 way relates to, references or concerns Macau and/or China.

25 18. Any suspected violations of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act by any Sands China

26 officer, employee, agent or representative that in any way relates to, references or concerns

27 Macau and/or China.

28
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1 19. All investigations conducted concerning any officer, employee, agent or

2 representative of Sands China as to potential violations of Foreign Corrupt Practices Act that in

3 any way relates to, references or concerns Macau and/or China.

4 20. The direct or indirect relationships between LVSC or any of its subsidiaries —

5 including (but not limited to) the date commenced, terminated, financial terms of and agreements

6 — that concern any of the following:

7 a. Sociedade

8 b. Nove

9 c. Sun City

10 d. Neptune

11 e. Unik Ltd.

12 f. Shanghai Sat Leng

13 g. Dore

14 h. TakLek

15 1. Li Kwok Hung

16 j. Sat leng Unipessoal Limited

17 k. Cheung Chi Tai

18 1. Charles Heung

19 m. Yvonne Mao

20 n. Angela Leong

21 o. NgLap Sing

22 p. Jack Lam

23 q. Tantra Lotus Club

24 r. Lee Chai Ming

25 21. Any communications with any Macau government official, including (but not

26 limited to) Edmund Ho, concerning the settlement of the action styled Clive Bassett Jones, et al v.

27 Las Vegas Sands Corp., eta!., Eighth Judicial District Court Case No. 06-A5 16404.

28
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1 22. Any communications with Leonel Alves concerning payments to any third parties

2 in exchange for receiving any form of government approvals such as (but not limited to) strata

3 title, including (but not limited to) the date, substance of the communication and all participants

4 to any communication[sj.

5 23. The form of any notice given to Plaintiff concerning any alleged breach of

6 fiduciary duty or terms/conditions of employment, including (but not limited to) the date,

7 substance of the notice and all participants in the communication[s].

8 24. The award of any stock options or grants to Plaintiff, including (but not limited to)

9 the factual basis for the award, the value of those options/grants when awarded, the maximum

10 value of those options from the date of award to the present and the basis for any

ii termination/non-exercise of the award.

12 25. The facts provided to any official and/or officer of the United States government

13 from October 23, 2010 to the present that in any way relates to, references or concerns the

14 Plaintiff, his complaint in this action or your defenses to this action, including (but not limited to)

15 documents provided or discussed.

16 26. Any demand for retraction of purported false and/or defamatory statements or

17 publications made on behalf of LVSC or any of its officers or directors including (but not limited

18 to) the date, the substance of the retraction, the participants and the substance of the purported

19 defamatory/false statement.

20 27. Any investigation conducted by LVSC, its officers, agents or representatives as to

21 any Macau government or military official, including (but not limited to) the purpose of the

22 investigation, date, all participants, substance, documents examined and/or considered,

23 conclusions and to whom the outcome of the investigation were shared.

24 28. Any investigation conducted by LVSC, its officers, agents or representatives as to

25 any China government or military official, including (but not limited to) the purpose of the

26 investigation, date, all participants, substance, documents examined and/or considered,

27 conclusions and to whom the outcome of the investigation were shared.

28
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1 29. Any circumstances where cash or other currency exceeding a value of

2 $50,000 U.S. dollars was transported upon any airplane owned or leased by LVSC or any other

3 entity controlled by Sheldon Adelson.

4 30. The actual, attempted or threatened termination or separation for cause of any

5 person holding the position of Vice President or above from January 2008 to the present,

6 including (but not limited to) name, date, or separation events which constituted purported cause,

7 and the ultimate resolution.

8 31. Any investigations conducted by LVSC or any of its officers, agents or

9 representatives as to potential or suspected money laundering from January 1, 2009 to the

10 present, including but not limited to the identity of all persons involved, documents in any

ii investigation, with whom such information was shared and the investigations’ ultimate

12 outcome/conclusion.

13 32. The factual basis for any claim by LVSC that the Term Sheet dated August 3,

14 2009, which it filed with the United State Securities and Exchange Commission, is not valid and

15 binding.

16 33. Your access to and review of any phone records for Plaintiff, including the date of

17 review, the participants, and the contents of all phone records reviewed.

18 34. The access to and review of the contents of any phone used by Plaintiff, including

19 (but not limited to) who obtained the phone, any representations made to obtain access or

20 possession, the contents of any information obtained and with whom the contents were shared.

21 35. The communications with any representative of the news media about Plaintiff

22 from June 22, 2010 to the present.

23 36. The allegations in your counterclaim at Paragraph 17 that “Jacobs was violating

24 his obligations not only to Sands China but also to the LVSC as the majority shareholder of

25 Sands China.”

26 37. The allegations in your counterclaim at Paragraphs 18-2 1 that Jacobs violated a

27 “non-competition deed.”
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1 38. The allegations in your counterclaim at Paragraphs 22-26 that “Jacobs endangers

2 LVSC’s and Sands China’s relationship with the governments of Macau and China.”

3 39. The allegations in your counterclaim at Paragraphs 27-40 that “Jacobs delays

4 terminating the contract between Cheung Chi-Tai and VML.”

5 40. The allegations in your counterclaim at Paragraphs 41-47 that “Jacobs’

6 employment is terminated by Sands China and VML for cause and Jacobs initiates his extortion

7 scheme.”

8 41. The allegations in your counterclaim at Paragraphs 48-52 that “Jacobs files a

9 wrongful suit against LVSC in furtherance of his scheme.”

10 42. The allegations in your counterclaim at Paragraphs 5 3-60 that Jacobs has engaged

11 in “abuse of process.”

12 43. The allegations in your counterclaim at Paragraphs 61-68 that Jacobs is engaged in

13 “business defamation/disparagement.”

14 44. The allegations in your counterclaim at Paragraphs 69-74 that Jacobs undertook

I,. .

15 intentional interference with respect to the economic advantage.

16 45. The allegations in your counterclaim at Paragraphs 75-79 that Jacobs has

17 undertaken “civil extortion.”

18 46. The factual basis for your Second Affirmative Defense that Jacobs’ claims are

19 barred by the doctrine of laches.

20 47. The factual basis in your Third Affirmative Defense that Jacobs’ claims are barred

21 by the doctrine of unclean hands.

22 48. The factual basis for your Fourth Affirmative Defense that Jacobs’ claims are

23 barred by the doctrine of estoppel.

24 49. The factual basis for your Fifth Affirmative Defense that Jacobs’ claims are barred

25 by the doctrine of waiver.

26 50. The factual basis for your Sixth Affirmative Defense that Jacobs’ claims are barred

27 by the doctrine of election of remedies.
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1 51. The factual basis for your Seventh Affirmative Defense that Jacobs’ claims are

2 barred by the doctrine of accord and satisfaction.

3 52. The factual basis for your Eighth Affirmative Defense that Jacobs’ damages, if

4 any, were caused by his own actions and not by that of LVSC.

5 53. The factual basis for your Ninth Affirmative Defense that at all times, LVSC acted

6 in accordance with reasonable commercial standards, in good faith, and with ordinary care and

7 LVSC’s actions did not contribute to the alleged damages.

8 54. The factual basis for your Tenth Affirmative Defense that Jacobs failed to do

9 equity towards LVSC and, therefore, is not entitled to any relief from LVSC.

10 55. The factual basis for your Twelfth Affirmative Defense that LVSC is not a party to

11 the Term Sheet and, therefore, is not a proper party to the breach of contract claim.

12 56. The factual basis for your Thirteenth Affirmative Defense that LVSC was not

13 Jacobs’ employer and, therefore, is not a proper party to the tortious discharge claim.

14 57. The factual basis for your Fourteenth Affirmative Defense to the effect that Jacobs

15 “breached his contractual and fiduciary obligations and therefore relieved LVSC of any further

16 obligations” to Jacobs.

17 58. Any factual presentation, including any Documents, made during road shows for

18 the potential IPO that would become Sands China, Ltd. concerning or relating to the following:

19 a. The roles and responsibilities of Sheldon G. Adelson

20 b. The roles and responsibilities of Steven C. Jacobs

21 c. The roles and responsibilities of Michael Leven

22 d. The involvement by LVSC in Sands China’s governance

23 e. The potential conflicts of interest for LVSC

24 f. The potential conflicts of interest for Sheldon Adelson

25 g. The potential conflicts of interest for LVSC Board members

26 h. Adelson’s ability or inability to vote on matters relating to Sands China

27
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1 59. All communications had with, or presentations made by, any officer, employee,

2 agent or representative of LVSC to any official of the United States or any State concerning the

3 following:

4 a. Steven C. Jacobs

5 b. Pansy Ho

6 c. Leonel Alves

7 d. WDR

8 e. Cheung Chi Tai

9 f. Charles Heung

10 g. Yvonne Mao

ii h. Angelo Leon

12 i. Ng Lop Sing

13 j. JackLam

14 k. Lee Chai Ming

15 1. EdmundHo

16 m. Fernando Choy

17 n. LuisMelo

18 o. BenToh

19 60. Any investigation conducted by or for the HKSE regarding Jacobs, any stock

20 options granted to Jacobs, and/or the facts and circumstances alleged in this action, including (but

21 not limited to) all facts provided, the date, all participants, the substance, Documents examined

22 and/or considered, and any conclusions.

23 61. Any investigation into or funds paid for acquiring the rights to any sports team in

24 Macau or Mainland China, including (but not limited to) all facts, participants, Documents

25 reviewed and conclusions.

26 62. The facts concerning any default of any credit instrument or bank obligations by

27 LVSC or any of its subsidiaries between January 1, 2008 and July 23, 2010, including (but not
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1 limited to) the nature of the default, the financial terms of the default and the manner in which the

2 potential default was avoided or default remedied.

3 63. The financial terms of any funding to LVSC provided by Sheldon G. Adelson or

4 any trust or entity controlled by him to LVSC from January 1, 2008 and July 23, 2010, including

5 (but not limited to) the financial terms of any such funding, any options provided, and the total

6 cost of the funding to LVSC.

7 64. The total remuneration from LVSC and any of its subsidiaries, including salary,

8 bonus, benefits, options, grants or anything else of value, paid to or received by Sheldon G.

9 Adelson from January 1, 2007 to the present.

10 65. The total remuneration from LVSC and any of its subsidiaries, including salary,

11 bonus, benefits, options, grants or anything else of value, paid to or received by Robert Goldstein

12 from January 1, 2007 to the present.

13 66. The total remuneration from LVSC and any of its subsidiaries, including salary,

14 bonus, benefits, options, grants or anything else of value, paid to or received by Mike Leven from

15 January 1, 2007 to the present.

16 67. The total remuneration from LVSC and any of its subsidiaries, including salary,

17 bonus, benefits, options, grants or anything else of value, paid to or received by Ken Kay from

18 January 1, 2007 to the present.

19 68. The total remuneration from LVSC and any of its subsidiaries, including salary,

20 bonus, benefits, options, grants or anything else of value, paid to or received by David Sisk from

21 January 1, 2007 to the present.

22 69. The total remuneration from LVSC and any of its subsidiaries, including salary,

23 bonus, benefits, options, grants or anything else of value, paid to or received by Steven C. Jacobs

24 from January 1, 2007 to the present.

25 70. The total remuneration from LVSC and any of its subsidiaries, including salary,

26 bonus, benefits, options, grants or anything else of value, paid to or received by Erwin Siegel

27 from January 1, 2007 to the present.
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1 71. The total remuneration from LVSC and any of its subsidiaries, including salary,

2 bonus, benefits, options, grants or anything else of value, paid to or received by Jeff Schwartz

3 from Januaiy 1, 2007 to the present.

4 72. The total remuneration from LVSC and any of its subsidiaries, including salary,

5 bonus, benefits, options, grants or anything else of value, paid to or received by George Koo from

6 January 1, 2007 to the present.

7 73. The total remuneration from LVSC and any of its subsidiaries, including salary,

8 bonus, benefits, options, grants or anything else of value, paid to or received by Irwin Chafetz

9 from January 1, 2007 to the present.

10 74. The total remuneration from LVSC and any of its subsidiaries, including salary,

11 bonus, benefits, options, grants or anything else of value, paid to or received by Charles Forman

12 from January 1, 2007 to the present.

13 75. The total remuneration from LVSC and any of its subsidiaries, including salary,

14 bonus, benefits, options, grants or anything else of value, paid to or received by Steven Weaver

15 fromJanuaiy 1, 2007 to thepresent.

16 76. The total remuneration from LVSC and any of its subsidiaries, including salary,

17 bonus, benefits, options, grants or anything else of value, paid to or received by Ed Tracy from

18 January 1, 2007 to the present.

19 Oral examination will continue from day to day until completed. You are invited to

20 attend and cross examine.

21 DATED this 9th day of July, 2015.

22 PISANELLI BICE PLLC

23
By: Is! Todd L. Bice

24 James J. Pisanelli, Esq., Bar No. 4027
Todd L. Bice, Esq., Bar No. 4534

25 Debra L. Spinelli, Esq., Bar No. 9695
Jordan T. Smith, Esq., Bar No. 12097

26 400 South 7th Street, Suite 300
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

27
Attorneys for Plaintiff Steven C. Jacobs
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1 CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

2 I HEREBY CERTIFY that I am an employee of PISANELLI BICE PLLC, and that on this

3 9th day of July, 2015, I caused to be sent via electronic mail and United States Mail, postage

4 prepaid, a true and correct copy of the above and foregoing NOTICE OF NRCP 30(b)(6)

5 VIDEOTAPED DEPOSITION OF LAS VEGAS SANDS CORP. properly addressed to the

6 following:

7
J. Stephen Peek, Esq.

8 Robert J. Cassity, Esq.
HOLLAND & HART

9 9555 Hiliwood Drive, Second Floor
Las Vegas, NV 89134

10 speek(hollandhaacorn
rcassityjho11andhart:com

11
Michael E. Lackey, Jr., Esq.

12 MAYER BROWN LLP
1999 K Street, N.W.

13 Washington, DC 20006

1DZ 14
J. Randall Jones, Esq.

x 15 Mark M. Jones, Esq.
KEMP, JONES & COULTHARD

16 3800 Howard Hughes Parkway, 17th Floor
Las Vegas, NV 89169

17 jri(kernpjones.corn
rn@kcmicm

18
Steve Morris, Esq.

19 Rosa Solis-Rainey, Esq.
MORRIS LAW GROUP

20 900 Bank of America Plaza
300 South Fourth Street

21 LasVegas,NV89101

22 rsr@jrnorrislawgroup.com

23

24 Is! Kimberly Peets
An employee of PISANELLI BICE PLLC

25

26

27
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